
-

' () f(f'), UNITED STATES*

,, ,j, . v,4 g NUCLE AR REGULATORY COMMISSION
,

$ E WASHINGTON, O C. 20555

% |
%, . p

... t

OCT 2 31984

Mr. Steven Aftergood
Comittee to Bridge the Gap
1637 Butler Avenue, #203 IN RESPONSE REFER
Los Angeles, CA 90025 TO F01A-84-757

Dear Mr. Aftergood:

This is in response to your letter dated September 20, 1984, in which
you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, any correspondenct
between UCLA and the NRC concerning the decommissioning of the UCLA
nuclear research reactor.

The search for records has been completed by the NRC staff, and the
records listed oa the Appendix are subject to your request. The records
are enclosed.

Sincerely,
'

)
-

J. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated

8503010137 841023
PDR FOIA
AFTERG084-757 PDR
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APPENDIX"
.

...
.

1. Letter from Walter Wegst, UCLA, to H. R. Denton, dated July 25,
1984, Subject: UCLA Research Reactor, License R-71; Docket No. 50-142

2. Letter from Walter Wegst, UCLA, to H. R. Denton, dated July 26,
1984, Subject: UCLA Research Reactor, License R-71; Docket No. 50-142

3. " Guidance and Discussion of Requirements For an Application to Terminate
A Non-Power Reactor Facility Operation License," dated August 15, 1984.
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July 26, 1984

i

|
Harold R. Denton, Director

|
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: WCLA Reacter License Number R-71;
Decket Emmber 50-142

4

Dear Mr. Destes:

This letter consititutes Waiversity's application to
tereinste UCLA Research Reacter Operating License Number R-71
(Docket so. 50-142), pursuant to 10 C.F.R 50.82.

In my letter of June 14, 1984, I informed you that the
Waiversity had decided to withdrew its license renewali

applicaties. In accordence with 10 C.F.R. 2.107, the request
for withdrawal of the applisaties has been submit t ed to the ,

:

Licensing Board. In my letter of June 22, 1984 I informed j'

you that the WCLA etoff bed readered the reacter persamently j
isoperable and that WCLA wished to convert its operating
license to a "pessession-ealy" license.

.

ta deseemissies the reactor will proceed is phases.Our plass
The first phase consists of removing the seclear feel frca
the facility and returning it to the Department of Energy.
The Commission has been informed of steps that have already

i heen takes to remove fuel from the site. Bewever, at this

! time we are unable to estimate when the transfer of fuel will
be completed. The seceed phase will involve dismantling the
reactor core and will imelude removal and disposal of the
primary water, the enterior plushing, and the metallic core;

components of the reactor. Phases 1 and 2 cas, and probably
will be done concurrently esce the fuel is moved into the
radioactive fuel storage pits. The third phase, which will
occur after completies of the second phase, will consist of a
detsited radiaties survey of the facility to identify sources
of residual radiation.

Based on the results of t his survey we intend to evaluate all
optiers tels ro to further dismantlemen* of the facility. We

asy decide to proceed with deoclition of the concrete
shieldins and structures and disposal of by -p roduc t material.
Alt e rost iv elv , we asy decide to seal the concrete shield

^

v7407%QM4:V. :.
,

_

- - - - - . - _ _ . __- _ _ . - _ - - - . - ,_ - - . - - - - . -
_



.- 5

/ .

-

,

'D

. .. i- 2: it.in-ilac- unt il sore f u t u s .. .rla;.*:, .

d >; ~. ' . i i t . 4. o
i.... when hev w..u l d be d r'!t. ..

o*. '!o* .n.ct.. a. i i. r tc o r. s . r i e d te some other approlriate

c' t . t. .~ i s m s c test facility or as ettelding f( r a but-tr i;<a1
aaten'ly deed in undergraduate enginee.ert coureem at l' ( I A ' .

for t t .. period when the reactor roor c a. . ot be released for
"securt-strrage"F e :. c r a l use we may decide to convert it to a

r o <e , utilizing the physical security system that ir already
in p '. a c e . Phase four will invc1ve operational p l a n tii n g and
ial lecentation of one or more of these options.
We are submitting separately a request for specific
ame ndment s to our Technical Specifications to provide
immediate relief from certain reactor calibration,
maintenance, and reporting requirements that are no longer
applicable and to provide other relief consistent with our
changed status as 6 possession-only licensee. Further, the
actions we are taking in Phases 1 and 2 are similar to
actions we have taken in past major core maintenance and we
plan to proceed promptly to complete these phases. When we
reach a decision on the desired level of decommissioning
(Phase 4), we will submit detailed plans for your review. We

will, of course, provide you with any progress reports or
| other information you require during all phases of this'

dismantling, decommissioning process.

Sincerely,

/~--

Walter F. Wegs
Director, Research
and Occupatiot-al Safety

WFW:si

| STATF OF C A L I F O R l; I A ) es
C o t* N T Y OF LOS ANCEl.ES )

Julyjlja 1984, before me, the undersigned, a Motary PublicOn
in and for said County and State, personnally appeared WALTER

|

F. WECST known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me
that he executed the sar ..

1

Vitness my hand and official seal.
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A ' k sw. L.

Not a r y' Pu b l i c in and
| for ur i d Cornty and
i < tate
!
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